Md. Al- Miraj

From: Raju Ahammed <raju@cross-world.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:33 PM

To: Md.Abusieed Sobuj

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Md. Al Miraj; Naba Krishna Mazumder; Ariful Islam
Subject: FW: Financial Offer of installation material for your Mirzapur branch
Attachments: PM30_BRAC Bank Limited -Comm. Mat.pdf; Final BOQ 30KVA_BRAC

BANK_MIRZAPUR.PDF

Dear Sobuj vai,
Please see the below mail,
As per mail confirmation of Brac Bank Please take proper step ASAP

Best Regards

Raju ahammed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, sales |
| [ | | w: www.cross-
world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Ehsanuzzaman Riyad [mailto:ehsanuzzaman.riyad@bracbank.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:29 PM

To: raju@cross-world.com

Cc: Fidaul Gias; Ariful Haque; Nazrul Islam

Subject: RE: Financial Offer of installation material for your Mirzapur branch

Dear Valued Partner,
Please proceed with the installation work.

Thanks & Regards

Md. Ehsanuzzaman Riyad

Officer

Procurement, General Services Division

BRAC Bank Limited

220/B Anik Tower (Level 1)

Tejgaon-Gulshan Link road,

Tejgaon, Dhaka - 1208.

Cell: 01711-296158

T&T: 8801301,Ext: 5150,

ehsanuzzaman.riyad@bracbank.com  Web www.bracbank.com

From: Raju Ahammed [mailto:raju@cross-world.com]

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 4:15 PM

To: Nazrul Islam

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed

Subject: Financial Offer of installation material for your Mirzapur branch

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BRAC BANK. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
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sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Good day
Please find the Please find attached Financial offer & BOQ of 30KVA Diesel Generator for your Mirzapur branch

Best Regards

Raju ahammed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| Engineer, sales |
| | | ! WWW.Cross-

world.com

"DISCLAIMER: This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not
the addressee, do not disclose, copy, circulate or in any other way use or rely on the information contained in
this email or any attachments. If received in error, notify the sender immediately and delete this email and
any attachments from your system. Emails cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as the message
and any attachments could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed, incomplete or amended. BRAC Bank and
its subsidiaries do not accept liability for damage caused by this email or any attachments and may monitor
email traffic.

BRAC Bank Limited, Anik Tower, 220/B Tejgaon Gulshan Link Road, Tejgaon, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh |
Phone: +880 2 885 9202 | Fax : +880 2 9898910 | website: https://www.bracbank.com
For Overseas Callers: +880 2 55668056 | 24 Hour Call Center - Dial @ 16221

BRAC Bank is the Member of the Global Alliance for Banking on Values since 2010, a network of the
world’s sustainable banking pioneers: www.gabv.org"



